City of Kelowna
Public Hearing
AGENDA

Tuesday, May 26, 2015

6:00 pm

Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Pages

Call to Order

THE CHAIR WILL CALL THE HEARING TO ORDER:

1. (a) The purpose of this Hearing is to consider certain bylaws which, if adopted,
shall amend Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500 and Zoning
Bylaw No. 8000.

(b) All persons who believe that their interest in property is affected by the proposed
bylaws shall be afforded a reason-able opportunity to be heard or to present written
submissions respecting matters contained in the bylaws that are the subject of this
hearing. This Hearing is open to the public and all representations to Council form
part of the public record. A live audio feed may be broadcast and recorded by
Castanet.

(c) All information, correspondence, petitions or reports that have been received
concerning the subject bylaws have been made available to the public. The
correspondence and petitions received after May 12, 2015 (date of notification) are
available for inspection during the course of this hearing and are located on the
information table in the foyer of the Council Chamber.

(d) Council debate on the proposed bylaws is scheduled to take place during the
Regular Council meeting after the conclusion of this Hearing. It should be noted,
however, that for some items a final decision may not be able to be reached tonight.

(e) It must be emphasized that Council will not receive any representation from the
applicant or members of the public after conclusion of this Public Hearing.

Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk will provide information as to how the Hearing was publicized.



3. Individual Bylaw Submissions

3.1 700 Highway 33 East, BL11083 (TA15-0002) - Hillcrest Farm Market Inc. 4-23

To consider amending the A1 - Agriculture zone to permit the use of a primary
food establishment (Café) at 700 Hwy 33 E in accordance with Agriculture Land
Commission Resolution # 101/ 2014.

3.2 773 Glenmore Road & 720 Valley Road, BL11090 (OCP14-0008), BL11091 (TA14- 24 - 35
0005) & BL11092 (Z14-0010) - 0904419 BC Ltd.

To consider an Official Community Plan Amendment to change a portion of the
future land use of the subject property from Multiple Unit Residential to
Commercial to facilitate future development; To consider amending the text
of the CD3 - Comprehensive Development Three zone to match future
development plans on site; To consider the Zoning Bylaw boundaries be re-
aligned to match the property lines and actual development on the site.

3.3 2265 Wilkinson Street, BL11093 (Z15-0015) - Jacob & Julie Cruise 36 - 46

To rezone the subject property from RU2-Medium Lot Housing zone to RU2c-
Medium Lot Housing with Carriage House.

3.4 1432 Mclnnes Avenue, BL11094 (215-0014) - Caroline Kaltenhauser 47 - 62

To rezone the subject parcel from RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing zone to RM1 -
Four Dewelling Housing zone.

3.5 1280 Highway 33 East, BL11095 (Z15-0011) - Imre & Jennifer Csorba 63-75

To rezone the subject property from A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to Alc -
Agriculture 1 with Carriage House zone.

4, Termination

5. Procedure on each Bylaw Submission

(@) Brief description of the application by City Staff (Land Use Management);

(b)  The Chair will request that the City Clerk indicate all information,
correspondence, petitions or reports received for the record.

(c) The applicant is requested to make representation to Council regarding the
project and is encouraged to limit their presentation to 15 minutes.

(d) The Chair will call for representation from the public in attendance as follows:

(i)  The microphone at the public podium has been provided for any person(s)
wishing to make representation at the Hearing.



(ii)  The Chair will recognize ONLY speakers at the podium.

(ili)  Speakers are encouraged to limit their remarks to 5 minutes, however, if
they have additional information they may address Council again after all other
members of the public have been heard a first time.

(e)  Once the public has had an opportunity to comment, the applicant is given an
opportunity to respond to any questions raised. The applicant is requested to keep
the response to a total of 10 minutes maximum.

(f)  Questions by staff by members of Council must be asked before the Public
Hearing is closed and not during debate of the bylaw at the Regular Meeting, unless
for clarification.

(g) Final calls for respresentation (ask three times). Unless Council directs that the
Public Hearing on the bylaw in question be held open, the Chair shall state to the
gallery that the Public Hearing on the Bylaw is closed.

Note: Any applicant or member of the public may use visual aids (e.g. photographs,
sketches, slideshows, etc.) to assist in their presentation or questions. The computer
and ELMO document camera at the public podium are available. Please ask staff for
assistance prior to your item if required.



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: May 4, 2015 KEIOwna.

RIM No. 1250-30

To: City Manager

From: Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment Services (MS)

Application: TA15-0002 Owner: Hillcrest Farm Market Inc.
. Chanchal Bal

Address: 700 Hwy 33 E Applicant:  Barbara Bal

Text Amendment to the A1 - Agriculture Zone to allow a Non-Farm Use (Café)
at 700 Hwy 33 E

Existing OCP Designation: Resource Protection Area (REP)

Subject:

Existing Zone: A1 - Agriculture

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Zoning Bylaw Text Amendment No TA15-0002 to amend City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No.
8000 as outlined in the Report by the Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment Department dated
May 4, 2015 for Lot A, Section 24, Township 26, ODYD, Plan EPP7145 located at 700 Highway 33
East, Kelowna, BC be considered by Council;

AND THAT the Text Amendment Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for futher
consideration;

AND THAT final adoption of the Text Amendment Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
registration of a Section 219 Restrictive Covenant that restricts the Non-Farm Use of a Café to
the existing owners only and is non-transferable, in accordance with the ALC Resolution
#101/2014;

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Text Amendment Bylaw be considered subsequent to
the requirements of the Development Engineering Branch, the Real Estate Department, the
Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment Department, the Ministry of Transportation and
Infrastructure, and the Black Mountain Irrigation District.

2.0 Purpose
To amend the A1 - Agriculture zone to permit the use of a primary food establishment (Café) at
700 Hwy 33 E in accordance with Agriculture Land Commission Resolution # 101/ 2014.

3.0 Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment Services

In 2014, Hillcrest Farm applied to the Agriculture Land Commission (ALC) for authorization to
allow the Non-Farm Use of a ‘primary food establishment’ (café) along Hwy 33 E. The café was
established without prior authorization by the City of Kelowna nor the Agricultural Land
Commission (ALC) and is not a permitted use under the Agricultural Land Reserve Use,



TA14-0002 - Page 2

Subdivision and Procedure Regulation’ (the Regulation). The applicants subsequently applied for
a Non-Farm Use to allow the café use and in March of 2014 received Resolution #101/2014
(attached) to allow the use under the following conditions:

1. That the café be limited to its current size and that there be submission of
notification or an application to the Commission should there be plans in the
future for any significant changes or plans to expand the current footprint.

2. Approval for non-farm use is granted for the sole benefit of the applicant and is
non-transferable.

The café includes 272 square feet of indoor and 372 square feet of outdoor seating for in addition
to the display and retail sales area.

Staff notes that retail sales is considered an ‘ancilliary farm use’ under the Regulation as long as
50% of the product is grown on the farm and the area does not exceed 300 square metres.

Staff supports the text amendment for the subject property together with the conditions as
resolved by the ALC (ALC Resolution attached), as well as the completion of outstanding bylaw
and real estate issues noted through the circulation process, including:

e Resolution of the loading dock location and number of access roads;
e Resolution of the sign location;

¢ Covenant on property that the use of the café will not transfer to future owners (in
accordance with ALC Resolution #101/2014;

e Covenant on property that the café will not expand beyond the size approved by the ALC,
without a resolution from the ALC authorizing the same; and

e Submission of a Non-farm Use application for weddings / events on the property.

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

The subject property is part of a larger agricultural operation (three properties totalling
approximately 35 hectares). In addition to these parcels, the owners of the subject property also
own additional agricultural parcels elsewhere (i.e. McCurdy Road).

In November 2010, the landowner was issued a Building Permit to construct an approximately 800
m? accessory structure with two floors (i.e. ~400 m?/floor). The Building Permit plans provided
to the City reflected a main floor which was largely dedicated to the display and sale of fruit and
vegetables with pie and jam preparation areas, large coolers and office space. All seating
appeared as picnic tables outside under the covered entry. The second floor was shown with a
four unit Bed & Breakfast facility with a manager/operator’s suite as is required to conduct this
use. Building Department staff reviewed the plans submitted and made the following conditions
of the issued Building Permit:

2. See attached ALC Policy #2 dated March 2003 ACTIVITIES DESIGNATED AS FARM USE:
FARM RETAIL SALES IN THE ALR. Be advised that all of the farm product offered for sale
must be produced on the farm on which the retail sales are taking place as the retail sales
area exceeds the max 300 m*.

! RSBC, 2002. Agricultural Land Reserve Use, Subdivision and Procedure Regulation, incl. Amendments up
to BC Reg. 167/2014. http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/171 2002



http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/171_2002

TA14-0002 - Page 3

Building Department staff correctly noted that due to the size, to operate the building as
proposed, the landowners may only retail farm product produced on this parcel or others
operated by them.

However, the building was not constructed as proposed. Rather, the southern portion of the
structure was altered to a café format with interior seating (see attached as-built floor plan and
photos). The café currently occupies approximately 276 ft?> indoors and 372 ft*> outdoor
exclusively. The café also occupies other areas of the structure which is estimated by the
applicant to be an additional 1,090 ft* with shared areas including the kitchen, pie preparation
area and washrooms.

A café is a use consistent with a “Food Primary Establishment”. The use is not however, a
permitted use in the ALR or in the City’s A1 - Agriculture zone. An exception is where a Food
Primary Establishment is developed in conjunction with a winery or cidery.

The Hillcrest Farm Market Café as it is referred, began operating in the summer of 2012 and has
been operating since that time. The business is being operated without a City issued business
license which cannot be issued given the non-conforming use in the zone and City Bylaw Services
staff have been seeking compliance since this time. This application addresses the legalization
of this use.

4.2 Project Description

Staff recommends that the A1-Agriculture zone be amendment to include the ALC Resolution #
101/2014, to permit the use of a ‘primary food establishment’ at 700 Hwy 33 E, as outlined in
Attachment A.

4.3 Site Context

The subject property is located east of Highway 33 E at the intersection with Springfield Road in
the Rutland Sector. The site area is ~5.8 hectares (14.3 acres) and the site elevation varies
between 457 and 493 metres. The subject property includes a ~0.22 ha hooked portion (across
Hwy 33 E) which is zoned RU1 - Large Lot Housing.

Map 1 - Subject Property - 700 Highway 33 E



TA14-0002 - Page 4

The subject property is at an urban/rural interface area with the Permanent Growth Boundary
directly across Highway 33 (to the west). The large road cross section (averaging approximately
50 metres) does however provide extensive buffering from farm practices. Zoning and land uses
adjacent to the property are as follows:

Direction Zoning ALR Land Use
North A1 - Agriculture 1 Yes Orchard
South A1 - Agriculture 1 Yes Rural Residential

Roadway No Highway
East A1 - Agriculture 1 Yes Rural/agricultural
West A1 - Agriculture 1 Yes Rural/agricultural
RU1 - Large Lot Housing No Residential

Map 2 - Hillcrest Farm Structures



TA14-0002 - Page 5

r= . —" A # S z L
Farm  Worker 2t R i e Farm Market/Café (lower)
Dwelling ; LR / ' s # Bed & Breakfast (upper)
B Cooler (lower)
@ Worker Housing (upper)

Y

%7 ‘ e o ] s Packing Plant/
(AL = e R AN, - ) Offices :

City of Kelowna - Accuracy and comectnass not guarantead. 3 . A 7 Wt Lt — —

4.4  Current Development Policies
4.5  Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)

The subject property has a future land use designation of Resource Protection Area and relevant
policies are included below:

Objective 5.33 Protect and enhance local agriculture?.

Policy. 1 Protect Agricultural Land. Retain the agricultural land base by supporting the ALR and
by protecting agricultural lands from development, except as otherwise noted in the City of
Kelowna Agricultural Plan. Ensure that the primary use of agricultural land is agriculture,
regardless of parcel size.

Policy .3 Urban Uses. Direct urban uses to lands within the urban portion of the Permanent
Growth Boundary, in the interest of reducing development and speculative pressure on
agricultural lands.

Policy .7 Non-farm Uses. Support non-farm use applications on agricultural lands only where
approved by the ALC and where the proposed uses:
e are consistent with the Zoning Bylaw and OCP;
provide significant benefits to local agriculture;
can be accommodated using existing municipal infrastructure;
minimize impacts on productive agricultural lands;
will not preclude future use of the lands for agriculture;
will not harm adjacent farm operations.

Objective 5.34 Preserve productive agricultural land’.

Policy .3 Homeplating. Locate buildings and structures, including farm help housing and farm
retail sales area and structures, on agricultural parcels in close proximity to one another and
where appropriate, near the existing road frontage. The goal should be to maximize use of
existing infrastructure and reduce impacts on productive agricultural lands.

2 City of Kelowna 2030 Official Community Plan: Greening Our Future (2011), Development Process Chapter; p. 5.33.
3 City of Kelowna 2030 Official Community Plan: Greening Our Future (2011), Development Process Chapter; p. 5.34.



TA14-0002 - Page 6

4.1 City of Kelowna Agriculture Plan (1998)
Farm Retail Sales

For some time the use of agricultural land to sell products grown or reared on that farm
operation has been permitted within the ALR. In addition, it was possible to receive permission
from the Land Commission to sell products not produced on site under Regulation 313/78. In
recognizing that farm retail sales contribute to the productive use of farmland without
interfering or prohibiting agriculture the Land Commission has acknowledged the traditional role
of marketing of farm products, particularly in the Okanagan. The Land Commission has
established a policy that encourages retail activity associated with the direct sale of farm
products, processed farm products, and some off-farm products subject to that portion of the
retail sales building used for the sale of off farm products does not exceed one-third of the
building floor area, up to a maximum of 100 square metres. In addition, where off-farm products
are sold, farm products and processed farm products must also concurrently be offered for sale.

ALR Application Criteria*

Exclusion, subdivision, or non-farm use of ALR lands will generally not be supported. General
non-support for ALR applications is in the interest of protecting farmland through retention of
larger parcels, protection of the land base from impacts of urban encroachment, reducing land
speculation and the cost of entering the farm business, and encouraging increased farm
capitalization.

Economic Enhancement Policies®

29. Integration. Support the establishment of a process to consider, in addition to the promotion
of agri-tourism and direct farm marketing businesses within the community, an integrated
approach that creates linkages to the cultural and heritage tourism sectors, in terms of marketing
an identity of Kelowna.

4.2 Zoning Bylaw

11.1.7 (c) Agricultural and garden stands selling only produce grown on the site or another site
operated by the same producer do not have a maximum area. The maximum gross floor area of
stands selling produce that is produced off-site shall be 50.0 m2. For sites within the Agricultural
Land Reserve, the maximum gross floor area of agricultural and garden sales for produce
produced off-site or off-farm products shall be the lesser of one-third of the total floor area of
the agricultural and garden sales stand or 100.0 m2.

4.3 Agricultural Land Reserve Use, Subdivision and Procedure Regulation

Section 2 (2) The following activities are designated as farm use for the purposes of the Act and
may be regulated but must not be prohibited by any local government bylaw except a bylaw
under Section 917 of the Local Government Act:
(a) farm retail sales if
(i) all of the farm product offered for sale is produced on the farm on which the
retail sales are taking place, or
(ii) at least 50% of the retail sales area is limited to the sale of farm products
produced on the farm on which the retail sales are taking place and the total area,
both indoors and outdoors, used for the retail sales of all products does not exceed
300 m2;
Section 1 (1) "farm product” means a commodity that is produced from a farm use as defined in
the Act or designated by this regulation.

“ City of Kelowna Agriculture Plan (1998); p. 130.
3 City of Kelowna Agriculture Plan (1998); p. 150 - 152.



TA14-0002 - Page 7

Farm retail sales — means the retail sale to the public of tangible products grown or raised on a
farm, from that farm and may include the sale of non-farm products as permitted by the
regulation.

Retail sales area — means the floor area or dedicated outside area on which the farm retail sales
are taking place and includes areas used for retail purposes inside buildings (indoors) and areas
outside buildings (outdoors). It does not include parking, driveways, office space, washrooms or
areas for processing or product storage.

5.0 Technical Comments
5.1 Building & Permitting Department

Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building Permit
applications.

5.2  Development Engineering Department

a) The property is connected to the Municipal wastewater collection system. This application to
legalize an existing eating establishment does not trigger any offsite upgrades.

b) The subject property is located within the Black Mountain Irrigation District (BMID) service
area. The applicant is to confirm that the water supply system is capable of supplying
domestic and fire flow demands, for the contemplated uses on the subject property, in
accordance with the Subdivision, Development & Servicing Bylaw. Ensure that every building
within the property is located at an elevation allowing a water pressure within the Bylaw
pressure limits.

c) There are on-sites issues that have been identified in previous Engineering reports, such as
the encroaching location of the sign and the accessibility of the existing loading bay. Both
these issues must be addressed and corrected by the owner prior to the adoption of the zone
amending Bylaw.

10



TA14-0002 - Page 8

5.3 Bylaw Services

Bylaw Services have a number of concerns with respect to non-conforming uses and / or
violations on the site, including:

e Wedding / Event Venue on the farm is not a permitted use. Website currently advertises
as such and having some noise and bylaw violations last summer.

o Hall under construction over the currently constructed cherry packing plant.
¢ No Special Events Licenses were obtained for wedding events last year.

e Completion required to works on the adjacent 1071 McKenzie Road parcel.

e Soil Permits for the event venue built and advertised on 570 and 500 Hwy 33 .

¢ New application for a Non-farm Use Application to the ALC to allow weddings / events on
the property.

¢ Building Inspection for the house on the linked lot across Hwy 33 E, to determine if it is
safe for occupancy.

5.4 Fire Department

The Fire department has no concerns with the zoning change as the building already exists. The
concern is that the drawings indicate 6 bedrooms on the second floor - the BC Building Code
requires a fire alarm be installed. BCBC Division B section 3.2.4.1(4)(l) indicates that a fire alarm
shall be installed in a residential occupancy with sleeping accommodation for more than 10
persons. Section 3.1.17.1(1)(b)indicates that the occupant load determination is 2 persons per
sleeping unit.

5.5 Real Estate Department

Note that applicant recently made application to acquire portion of roadway to legalize existing
loading bay, but the application was not supported by City staff. Parking requirements should be
reviewed to ensure that parking and access issues are not exacerbated based on the cafe seating
and commercial parking.

5.6 Development Engineering Department

a) The property is connected to the Municipal wastewater collection system. This application to
legalize an existing eating establishment does not trigger any offsite upgrades.

b) The subject property is located within the Black Mountain Irrigation District (BMID) service
area. The applicant is to confirm that the water supply system is capable of supplying
domestic and fire flow demands, for the contemplated uses on the subject property, in
accordance with the Subdivision, Development & Servicing Bylaw. Ensure that every building
within the property is located at an elevation allowing a water pressure within the Bylaw
pressure limits.

c) There are on-sites issues that have been identified in previous Engineering reports, such as
the encroaching location of the sign and the accessibility of the existing loading bay. Both
these issues must be addressed and corrected by the owner prior to the adoption of the zone
amending Bylaw.

11



TA14-0002 - Page 9

5.7 Policy and Planning

The subject property is located within that ALR and is desighated REP - Resource Protection
Area. The proposal to introduce a site specific text amendment to the A1 zone in order to permit
an orchard cafe is challenging to overall policy direction, which seeks to protect and to enhance
productive agricultural lands within the city. While this is a unique situation and is subject to
stritct limitations in its ALC approval, Policy & Planning staff would strongly urge caution in
considering further expansion on the property or further proliferation of the cafe concept to
other orchard operations.

6.0 Application Chronology
Date of Application Received: February 27, 2015

Date Circulation Completed: March 27, 2015

Report prepared by:

Melanie Steppuhn, Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: Todd Cashin, Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment Services
Manager

Reviewed by
Approved for Inclusion: Shelley Gambacort, Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment
Services Director

Approved for Inclusion: Doug Gilchrist, Divisional Director, Community Planning &
Real Estate

Attachments:

Attachment ‘A’ - Proposed A1 - Agricultural Zones Text Amendments
Schedule ‘B’ - ALC Resolution #101/2014

ALR Map

Plans - Café

Market / Café Elevations

Context/Site Photos

12



ATTACHMENT ‘A’ Proposed A1 - Agricultural Zones Text Amendments

TA15-0002

Section

Existing Text

Proposed Text

Rationale

Section 11 -
Agricultural Zones

Secondary Uses

11.1.3 Secondary Uses

The secondary uses in this zone are:
(a) agricultural dwellings, additional
(b) agri-tourism

(c) agri-tourist accommodation (Alt only)
(d) animal clinics, major

(e) animal clinics, minor

(f) bed and breakfast homes

(g) care centres, intermediate

(h) carriage house (Alc only)

(i) forestry

() group homes, minor

(k) home based businesses, major
(I) home based businesses, minor
(m) home based businesses, rural
(n) kennels and stables

(o) secondary suite

(p) wineries and cideries

11.1.3 Secondary Uses

The secondary uses in this zone are:

(a) agricultural dwellings, additional

(b) agri-tourism

(c) agri-tourist accommodation (Alt only)
(d) animal clinics, major

(e) animal clinics, minor

(f) bed and breakfast homes

(g) care centres, intermediate

(h) carriage house (Alc only)

(i) forestry

() group homes, minor

(k) home based businesses, major

(I) home based businesses, minor

(m) home based businesses, rural

(n) kennels and stables

(o) secondary suite

(p) wineries and cideries

(9) Non-Farm Use in accordance with ALC
Resolution #101/2014 attached as Schedule
B to Section 11 — Agricultural Zones
applicable only to Lot A, Section 24,
Township 26 ODYD Plan EPP7145 (700 Hwy
33 E).

The subject property is zoned

A1 which is the appropriate zone
for this parcel. Based on the ALC
Resolution #101/2014, the use
of a food primary establishment
in accordance with the
conditions of that resolution,
per Schedule B.

Staff does not want to see food
primary establishment added to
the entire A1 zone as food
primary establishments would
not be appropriate on other
parcels zoned A1 in the city, and
are not permitted without an
ALC Resolution where the A1
parcels are also in the
Agricultural Land Reserve.

Updated: 05/05/2015

13




SCHEDULE B’

= MINUTES OF THE PROVINCIAL AGRICULTURAL LAND COMMISSION

A meeting was held by the Provingcial Agricultural Land Commission on March 26, 2014 at
the offices of the Commission located at #133 — 4940 Canada Way, Burnaby, B.C, as it
relates to Application #53542,

CommisSION MEMBERS PRESENT:

Richard Bullock Chair

Jennifer Dyson Vice-Chair
Gordon Gillette. Vice-Chair
Bert Miles Commissioner
Jim Johnson Commissioner
Jerry Thibeault .Commissioner
Lucille Dempsey Commissioner

COMMISSION STAFF PRESENT:

‘Ron Wallace Planner
Colin J. Fry Chief Tribunal Officer

PROPOSAL (Submitted pursuant to section 20(3) of the Agricultural Land Commission Act)

To legalize an existing "food and beverage service lounge" (café) on the subject property. The
facility includes approximately 272 ft2 of indoor and 372 ft of outdoor seating for café
customers, along with a display and retail sales area. The café also shares approximately
1,090 1t with the farm market. The shared space includes the kitchen area, staff and public
washrooms, storage and pie preparation areas.

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Owner:  Hillcrest Farm Market Inc.

Legal: PID;_028-389-387
Lot A, Section 24, Township 26, Osoyoos Division Yale District, Plan EPP7145

Location: 700 Highway 33 East, Kelowna
Size: 5.8 ha (5.6 ha in the ALR)

LEGISLATIVE CONTEXT FOR COMMISSION CONSIDERATION
Section 6 (Purposes of the commission) of the Agricultural Land Commission Act states:
6 The following are the purposes of the commission:

(a) to preserve agricultural land;

(b) to encourage farming on agricultural land in collaboration with other communities of
interest; and

Minutes of Resolution #101/2014 — ALC Application #53542

14




Page 2 of 3

(¢) to encourage local governments, first nations, the government and its agents to enable
and accommodate farm use of agricultural land and uses compatible with agticulture in
their plans, bylaws and policies.

COMMISSION CONSIDERATION

The Commission reviewed a previous application involving the subject property:

"Application #18547  To subdivide Lot 3 (being 29.2 ha) into three lots of approximately 9.7 ha.

(Basran, 1989) The Commission, by Resolution #9/89, approved the request for
subdivision into three lots.

Note: The subject property was created from this approval.

In its consideration of this application the Commission reviewed some of the chronology of
events — as outlined by both the applicant and in the City’s ‘Report to Council’ — to better
understand the details of this non-farm use proposal.

The application is to legalize an existing "food and beverage service lounge” (i.e. Hillcrest Farm
Market Café) on the subject property.

At issue — as the Commission understands — is that the proposed building was not constructed
as authorized by the City of Kelowna's building permit for & farm retail sales and Bed &
Breakfast (issued in November 2010); as the main floor was altered to include a café with
interior seating. The facility includes approximately 272 ft2 of indoor and 372 2 of outdoor
seating for café customers, along with a display and retail sales area. The café is considered a
“Food Primary Establishment” pursuant to the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw which is not
allowed on parcels (like the subject property) zoned for agriculture (A-1 designation), As a
result, the business has been operating without a business license since the summer of 2012 as
a non-conforming use.

The Commission wishes to express its disapproval of the process of recelving an application for
the purpose of reviewing the option to either ‘legalizing an existing non-farm use' or refusing the
existing use (which implies the requirement to bring the use into compliance with the ALC Act
and it Regulations) on ALR land. The Commission is extremely frustrated that this proposal was
not submitted before construction so that it could carefully consider the use in context to Section
6 of the ALC Act as noted above.,

In its consideration the Commission noted the subject property is part of a larger agricultural
operation consisting of three properties totaling approximately 35 ha. Further, each of these
parcels is in agricultural production which helps supply the farm products sold from the farm
market and provide for the meals sold from the café. It was expressed by the applicant that the
café has become an integral component of the overall business plan of the farm; and that if
required to be removed, the impact to the overall business.would be significant. As a result the
Commission is prepared to support the proposal subject to the conditions outlined below.

IT WAS
MOVED BY: Commissioner Thibeault
SECONDED BY: Commissioner Gillette

Minutes of Resolution #101/2014 — ALC Application #53542

15




Page 3 ¢f 3

THAT the request to legalize an existing "food and beverage service lounge” (café) on the
subject property be conditionally approved.

AND THAT the approval is subject to the following conditions: |

1. That the Café facility be limited to its current size and that there be submission of notification
or an application to the Commission should there be plans in the future for any significant
changes or plans to expand the current footprint.

2. Approval for non-farm use Is granted for the sole benefit of the applicant and is non-
transferable.

AND FINALLY THAT this decision does not relieve the owner or occupier of the responsibility to
comply with applicable Acts, regulations, bylaws of the local government, and decisions and
orders of any person or body having jurisdiction over the land under an enactment.

CARRIED
Resolution #101/2014

Minutes of Resolution #101/2014 — ALC Application #53542

16




ALC Application # 53542 (Hillcrest Farm Market Inc.)

712Hwy 33 E

Proposed Use = Farm Market Café (lower)
Bed & Breakfast (upper)

Existing and Proposed Use = Cooler

Existing and Proposed Use llower} and Worker Housing {upper)

~ Farm Worker Dwelling.

Existing and Proposed Use
= Packing Plant / Offices

o

712 Hwy 33 E

| Non farm uses conditionally
Approved by Resolution # 101/2014

17 .




Map Output Page 1 of 1

Application

TA15-0002

ALR
ALR

Subject Property

PLAN 4586

‘‘‘‘ -
PLAN 81726 ‘.
”

) / ! =i

1802

8 $p819 |z 23“'L

SPRINGFIELD RD

wj

. PLAN 2329
City of Kelowna - Accuracy ‘and correctness not guaranteeg

Map: 1,673 x 936 m -- Scale 1:9,878

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

18

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Subject Properties Ar... 4/15/2015



—— e ——

. \
———
L 4
'
)
2 &
»
2
A[®
E N
o
®
-
. - -
e 1 g
8~ B -
o 3 _ A [~ Kids play aroo C/W ’
. b ) Play Equip on sond
s g bed,
A
N l_.
1522
N
3
.
5
=

)
q
I )
FomuiNg PART OF Bun oG perrr ¢ _BPITLY rpce
DRAWNGS SHALL REMAIN ON 2
SAkNGSS: ON SITE AVAILAIEETO GITY SULOING
onre w20 poenseren L6
o weEE
T

HIGHWAY 33 FRUIT STAND & B&B

HW'Y. 33 & SPRINGFIELD ROAD

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

T = TR

_ 1"=20"-0" {APR. 16, 2010

A-01




10-4 1/2"

13-10*

174

S oL

|
|
|
|
|

5-9 1/2"

3-6 1/7°

10'—1"

| Mech shafts
over cooler

1}

see—mech.
drawings-—\ ’
Y|

—

e —— e

I

b=

1

U

p

3

STAIR #2

NS

~
%,

SO

_,_
. sy
AT

—_

1 = =
& .
W NN,

o
LN

.
-
e
e
s
. = i1
- SR
L
~ s

,
(N

ik D"

G

)

=]

DISPLAY

DISPLAY

SeATING -
(approx: 2o G







22

ED

=
L T o o S SV
=2y
=T s G T e —5F-
a g
= E
a z O I M
2 o J ETIEs
= 12
ER - , |
W = ! | = 7 |
- - - ,
SEERREE B , i
18 |7 : _
543 |a |5 z , : : _
|um m R E4 I I J i o0 55 /e 08 %09 00 S5 k/D 08 K08 1
7 — = g S YL T o o S ; e T — o c
- w. (T | ,_ : [t T ! Tl | ) —
& ? | | k r | ! | b | | i
E z L = , : i - i | i
=) = ey T 00s @ umied H H | JP— i
= =z
Iw 2l I — i | | | |
S = e o |
~|T of 1 | |
2 [ J i 3T STV __ i [ e A .
i ! ! H
m " T sovaoLs 7 m
] - 4 — " I
Lz b | ]
8
<
pennbeEy n
g Gupyd|7 Asuebiawg 2
L Ij_l
e O %94 = =
ey £ T | ]
2R T _ J _ L
(- i 11 N
W gy = \if YIAY e of oH ﬂaﬂ.ﬁdi‘u_l S
1 bg 80y = ([ g e | S
(Juuehoad) paay Buping #:1_ f i prar ot
u_.x. £/ L=l ' : _
I'8'0L'E @90} Jed 5o sBuijod SoubsIsel ally a i 1
UOIOMASURD BIGSNGUIED = ;
paJapuldsun N w Iy w3y 3id ey i
Bupiing “HIOHO WIS ® ST w8
| oniaIoH Linys H
ooy puzay; | Ty Hwﬂ.aj 33040
wiln-+)8xg® ns_ﬁ_._mnnnw. 37HOLS
JOO|} UDW Uo puol§ 1nJg wojuo? o} Bbupnng uiz
'spe) bupkng g - : — —— e — i e
9002 4o § 1og sepun paubisap oq 6} BUp|ng _ u | iBupBr Aauadiewa
| [
. | - | | T
| t | [E
— ¢ dn I et || | | sopuop
, I i (O o _HHH:
' 1031375 H
- o IR, T .uv — Tht
S ? f H
I % ot \ _ |
- 5
| - ﬂ-«ftuﬂx_ 3&. _ !
_ Ee _
_ W
¥ i | - |
| | so0s Adousa jo 2Bpe | _ | Joss fdouns jo sEpa |
| sa3a0lpur ou pavsD] sapbaipul aly paysog H
S il S A T e 0 O W
't T + i P 1
"= D I |_ |||||||| === B
_ b I |
| L 1 3 »
| X LTk 5= bl T B skl d R + KT G-t I
A 8L ED D ED =B




23

. 07—y Tew EE e

noe]

; v v
T K NOLYATTS LNOWS
surwre] T s
'8 "YNMOTIN
0,072 878 ~ ONVLS LINMd — £8 AVMHOH
e

Ol = L o
wn poo WEEIH 2/ 11 aNvlS LNds / 898 — NOWVAITT LNOWA\ | /
Buzof passdway
VR [RRW paysiugag
SI00p pOBYIBAD. ]

[JASpp—p———
a4

3

Fonors ouag Jo @ —

Lnolsy uas Jo def

~pasjnbau o Buyso|l
‘pajoypu: sp sdog (pejund}
poow BIOS |16 BUSS apnjaU)
*sBumbIp| Ua pajpalpu) SO
SDEID O} AUES Jo - 4 9

=1
&

L

LI

’"

Jadojaasp Ag papaalp S0 soa
Bupls ploog (PO Bfle oLy

Jo5)jpu g pooadlg Jo dbl,

e gppund ss0jb paszdue)
'sysod DyalW pausiuaag huoy

T
)

N

Y

il meau

'SJ00P 3 [$MOpUI JOLIBK3
o) Wy oy 241 %

e e e /n!|;.!\i!\ [ NOR...Lc. o - I

"3pea buppng 4q
‘pbed slsym Buzed passdise)
"panolo s1u0] Jebuly QN — poom
3pob UDYS ‘sewny potk 2q 0}
loae\u "pay|aeds SO LSIY
[IHETTIPe |
SHOPLY

HIMAIRME

Uy pio ojuozien 71 11

Wy pIoH 2/ 6

|

|

|

|

i

|

[

H uedepasp £q peypeds &9 0wty Bq 0F JOK)
_ PaLnbaL S0 AYS Lo YODHUSD/ SRA0RAID Y
|

f

|

|

Jadopaap £q peyrads
&0 40|03 pajund
sjound 3¥DYS Lopa;) peyn|nwig

sujjo20] Jnodsumop 3joupioos sbumdlp Us
UKOYS o/ PR3l SO SDIUD J004 @ 0}
spnedsusap 5 /0 waysds ybnody sans g

, lorbz panolddo
1o poomisyyoa 3bpLqwod, oy
sofuys Yoydsy Losk O pajolLI]




REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: May 4, 2015 Kelowna
RIM No. 1250-30
To: City Manager
From: Urban Planning, Community Planning & Real Estate

0904419 BC Ltd. Inc. No.

Application: Z14-0010, TA14-0005, OCP14-0008 Owner: BC0904419

773 Glenmore and 720 Valley

Address: Road, Kelowna, BC Applicant: NORR Architects
Subject: Official Community Plan Amendment and Zoning Bylaw Text Amendment
Existing OCP Designation: I&/\RM - Mu!tlple Unit Residential (Medium Density) /Comm-
ommercial
Excisti . A1 - Agriculture 1 zone & CD3 - Comprehensive Development
xisting Zone:
Zone Three

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment No. OCP14-0008 to amend Map 4.1 of the
Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500, by changing the Future Land Use
designation Portions of Lot 1, Sections 32 and 29, Township 26, ODYD, Plan EPP24068 and
Portions of Lot 2, Section 29,Township 26, ODYD, Plan EPP24068, located on 773 Glenmore Road
and 720 Valley Road, Kelowna, BC from the MRM designation to the Comm designation, as shown
on Map "A” attached to the Report of the Community Planning & Real Estate Department dated
April 13, 2015, be considered by Council;

AND THAT Council considers the statutory Public Hearing process to be appropriate consultation
for the purpose of Section 879 of the Local Government Act, as outlined in the Report of the
Community Planning & Real Estate Department dated April 13, 2015;

AND THAT Zoning Bylaw Text Amendment No. TA14-0005 to amend City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw
No. 8000 by amending the CD3 - Comprehensive Development Three Zone as outlined in the
Report of the Community Planning & Real Estate Department dated April 13, 2015, be considered
by Council;

AND THAT Rezoning Application No. Z14-0010 to amend City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000
by re-aligning the zoning boundaries between the A1 - Agriculture 1 and CD3 - Comprehensive
Development Three zones on Lot 1, Sections 32 and 29, ODYD, Plan EPP24068 and Lot 2, Sections
32 and 29, ODYD, Plan EPP24068, located on 773 Glenmore Road, Kelowna, BC be considered by
Council;

24



714-0010, OCP14-0008, TA14-0005 - Page 2

AND FURTHER THAT the Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment Bylaw and the Zoning Bylaw
Text Amendment Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration.

2.0 Purpose

The applicants have made three applications. The first is to amend the Official Community Plan
to change a portion of the future land use of the subject property from Multiple Unit Residential
to Commercial to facilitate future development. The second application is to amend the text of
the CD3 - Comprehensive Development Zone Three zone to match future development plans on
site.The third application would see Zoning Bylaw boundaries be re-alighed to match the
property lines and actual development on the site.

3.0 Urban Planning

Urban Planning has worked closely with the applicant to put together a new site configuration
and suite of uses that will lead to an economically viable project that meets the City’s vision for
the area.

The realignment of the Zoning Boundaries is good practice and will facilitate future land use
review and approval processes on undeveloped portions of the property. The realignment to the
Official Community Plan Future Land Use boundaries is of limited scope, and is not expected that
have any strategic impacts going forward.

Urban Planning is supportive of the proposed bylaw amendments.

These amendments will not change the development potential of the remainder of the site.
Lands outside of the project area will require that Council approve a re-zoning bylaw and any
required development permits prior to redevelopment.

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

The project, commonly known as “The Conservatory”, spent a number of years partially
constructed during the economic downturn. The first phase has been completed, and the
developer is now ready to proceed with future phases.

It was intended that the project include a commercial component. The developer has made
application to amend the bylaw to change the proposed commercial layout and clarify the
division of uses on the site.

4.2 Project Description

Site Plan Changes

The proposed commercial site will comprise approximately 2075 m? (22,000 sq. ft.) of retail and
personal service commercial space, as well as a potential drive-through restaurant. It is intended
to serve residents of the Conservatory, as well as neighbouring single family developments and
the future multi-family residential on the site.

The commercial layout has been reconfigured to move parking areas off of Summit Drive, and
instead face buildings onto the street. This is generally considered a favourable change from an
urban design perspective. The drive-through is oriented away from the street, so that it will not
be visible by pedestrians from the road.

25



714-0010, OCP14-0008, TA14-0005 - Page 3

D_IHT'_”:;'T
G
: Bl R
- ; = E- |
o g e
: : s DRI
= 3
- ep _
' q" 1 i

e T LT e ==

RESIDEMTIAL
SITE PLAN I ATSCEDS LISE

Zoning Text Changes

The current bylaw does not define different areas of the site, instead allowing all uses on all
areas of the site. This is not common to City of Kelowna Comprehensive Development bylaws.

26



714-0010, OCP14-0008, TA14-0005 - Page 4

The proposed bylaw amendment clearly splits the parcel into different areas with a different
suite of permitted uses on each.

e Area 1 will be the area where the Conservatory is already built, and will allow additional
residential development, with minimal commercial units.

o Area 2 will be the commercial plaza, without any residential uses.

The suite of uses permitted in Area 2, the Commercial area, is comparable to the generic C2 -
Neighbourhood Commercial designation, and is intended to serve the neighbourhood, rather than
drawing customers from across the city. This includes restaurants, personal service
establishments such as hair dressers, branch banking and retail stores.

The maximum size of the commercial units will be capped at 240 m?, excepting for one 635 m?
unit. This will limit the intensity of the uses to scales that are appropriate for a neighbourhood
setting. Area 1 of the site, where the current multi-family development sits, will remain
designated for multi-family use, with minor allowances for small scale commercial use.

The original configuration had approximately 3,000 m? of commercial lands, while the proposed
configuration has approximately 7,645 m* of commercial lands.

Official Community Plan Amendment

The proposal includes an Official Community Plan (OCP) amendment, changing a portion of the
site from Future Multi-Family (MRM) to Future Commercial (Comm).This is intended as a ‘clean-
up’ style amendment, moving the boundary lines to match the land use as had always been
intended. This is not considered a major shift in OCP policy, and instead simply matches the OCP
to the underlying zoning.

Zoning Bylaw Map Amendment

The proposal includes a minor amendment to the Zoning Bylaw Map. This is another ‘clean-up’
style amendment, matching the Zoning Boundary between the CD3 - Comprehensive Development
Three zone and the adjoining A1 - Agriculture 1 zone. The overall area zoned CD3 will decrease,
but will properly match the development site.

27



714-0010, OCP14-0008, TA14-0005 - Page 5

4.3 Site Context

Adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North A1 - Agriculture 1 Future Development
East A1 - Agriculture 1 Future Development
South P3 - Park and Open Space Golf Course
West RU1 - Large Lot Housing Single Family Housing

Subject Property Map:

5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)
Development Process

Staff have reviewed this application, and it may move forward without affecting either the
City’s Financial Plan or Waste Management Plan.



714-0010, OCP14-0008, TA14-0005 - Page 6

Proposed Designation

The applicant has requested that a portion of the site be re-designated for Comm - Commercial
use in the OCP. The OCP indicates that the purpose of the Commercial designation is:

Developments for the sale of goods and services. Integration of residential uses into
commercial developments as mixed-use projects is encouraged in Urban Centres,
provided that the ground floor use remains commercial. This designation may also
include CD Comprehensive Development zoning that includes commercial uses.

The requested OCP designation matches the intended use of the property to be designated
Commercial.

The OCP has attempted to drive commercial development in the Glenmore area to the
neighbourhood commercial node at Glenmore and Kane, approximately 1.5 km north of the site.
The distance between the Conservatory and the neighbourhood commercial node should ensure
that the Conservatory commercial site doesn’t take businesses from the existing Kane/Glenmore
node.

Development Permit Guidelines

The OCP will require that any developer on the site obtain a Form and Character Development
Permit prior to developing the commercial portion of the site. While it is not a requirement at
the Zoning stage of the approvals process, staff have ensured that the development described in
the amended CD3 - Comprehensive Development Three zone complies with relevant elements of
the Development Permit Guidelines. This is intended to ensure a smooth development review as
the project moves through the approvals process.

5.2 Zoning Bylaw 8000

The Zoning Bylaw designates the property as CD3 - Comprehensive Development 3. This CD zone
was customized to apply to the Conservatory project, and is not used elsewhere in Kelowna. The
proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment will replace the existing CD3 zone with a new zone, also
called CD3, which better reflects the proposed development.

6.0 Technical Comments

6.1 Building & Permitting Department

There have been some issues with regards to business licenses and what type of business can be
allowed in the residential building. Complaints from the residents received.

The proposed changes will clarify the limited commercial uses available in the residential portion
of the site.

6.2 Fire Department

No Concerns

7.0  Application Chronology

Date of Application Received: Feb 21, 2014
Date Public Consultation Completed: March 15, 2014
Date of Revised Plans: Febrary 17, 2015

29



714-0010, OCP14-0008, TA14-0005 - Page 7

Report prepared by:

Ryan Roycroft, Planner 2

Reviewed by: I:l Ryan Smith, Urban Planning Manager

Approved for Inclusion:

Attachments:

Map A - OCP Amendment
Map B - Zoning Bylaw Amendment

Doug Gilchrist, Divisional Director, Community Planning &
Real Estate

30



o 8 80 107 96 o “9 a17 e 404 402 N
Subject Properties Notes: . . o o “f
Amend the OCP of a portion of the Subject Property ’ o g w
from Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) ® =/ */ .
(MRM) to Commercial (Comm) . o o
Subject Properties Notes:
Amend the OCP of a portion of the Subject Property
from Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density)
(MRM) to Commercial (Comm)
818 g
g
826 = n n
MAP "A" OCP AMENDMENT
842 510 l§\
7] MRM to COMM )
858 This map is for general information only.‘ Clty Of
accuracy: Alnformation shouid be veriied. Ke | own % 1
[ . SMetres Rev. 4/24/2015




Ns2

Subject Property Notes:

Rezone portions of the subject property
from CD3 - Comprehensive Development

Zone 3 to A1 - Agriculture

696

702

706

Subject Property Notes:

Rezone portions of the subject property

from A1 - Agriculture to CD3 -
Comprehensive Development Zone 3

711

LEY Rp

SUMM
IT DR MAP "B" PROPOSED ZONING

File Z14-0010

Legal Parcel - A1 to CD3 ﬂ%\‘
[ | subject Properties CD3 to A1 .
980 This map is for general information only. Clty Of
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its Ke I Own%

accuracy. All information should be verified.

0 15 30
s Metres  Rev, 4/24/2015




Schedule '‘B' — Comprehensive Development Zones
CD3 - Comprehensive Development Three
1.1 Purpose

The purpose of this zone is to permit the development of a comprehensively
planned, integrated community consisting of multi-family residential uses and
local commercial uses.

1.2 Permitted Uses

The permitted principal uses in Area 1 of this zone, as shown on
Figure CD 3.1, are:

(a) apartment housing
(b) congregate housing
(c) row housing

(d) stacked row housing

The permitted secondary uses in Area 1 of this zone, as shown on
Figure CD 3.1, are:

(a) community recreation services

(b) health services

(c) home based business, minor

(d) participant recreation services, indoor
(e) personal service establishments

The permitted principal uses in Area 2 of this zone, as shown on
Figure CD 3.1, are:

(a) child care centre, major

(b) community recreation services

(c) financial services

(d) food primary establishment

(e) health services

(f) liquor primary establishment, minor
(9) offices

(h) participant recreation services, indoor
(i) personal service establishments

(j) public libraries and cultural exhibits
(k) retail stores, convenience

() retail stores, general

1.3 Subdivision Regulations
(a) Lots should be configured approximately as shown on Figure CD3.1.
(b) The minimum lot width is 45.0 m.
(c) The minimum lot depth is 35.0 m.
(d) The minimum lot area is 1400 m?
1.4 Development Regulations

(a) The maximum site coverage for all principal and accessory buildings
combined in this zone shall be 40%. Not more than 70% of the surface

Schedule 'B' — Comprehensive Development Zones Revised March 16, 2015 CD3+1 33



(b)

(d)
(e)

of the land in the zone shall be covered with buildings, parking areas
and driveways.

The maximum height in Area 1 is the lesser of 6% storeys or 33.0 m.
The maximum height in Area 2 is the lesser of 2 ¥ storeys or 10.5 m.
The minimum site front yard is 6.0 m in Area 1.

The minimum site front yard is 3.0 m in Area 2.

The minimum site rear yard is 6.0 m.

The minimum site side yard is 6.0 m, except it is 3.0 m from flanking

streets. Entrance canopies may be sited a minimum of 1.5 m from the
boundaries of Glenmore Road and Summit Drive.

1.5 Other Regulations

(a)

(b)

(d)

A minimum of 7.5 m? of private open space shall be provided for each
bachelor unit, boarding or lodging unit, congregate care unit and group
home unit, 15 m? for each one bedroom unit, and 20 m? for each unit of
two bedrooms or more.

Commercial units within Area 2 shall be limited to a maximum Gross
Floor Area of 240 m? per unit, except that one unit may have a
maximum Gross Floor Area of 635m>.

No nuisance from noise, vibration, smoke, dust, odours, heat, glare,
electrical or radio disturbance shall be produced by the any commercial
use within Area 1, as shown on Figure CD-3.1, and at all times, the
privacy and enjoyment of residential dwellings shall be preserved and
the commercial operations shall not adversely affect the amenities of
the area.

Parking and loading for all uses shall be provided in accordance with
the requirements of Section 8 of this Bylaw.

1.6 Sign Regulations

(a)

(b)

(c)

Signage for residential uses shall be in accordance with the sign
regulations for land in the RM5 zone as determined by the City of
Kelowna Sign Bylaw of the day.

Signage for commercial uses within Area 1 shown in Figure CD-3.1
shall be in accordance with the requirements for Identification Signs, as
determined by the City of Kelowna Sign Bylaw of the day.

Signage for commercial uses in Area 2 shown in Figure CD-3.1 shall
be in accordance with the sign regulations for land in the C4 zone as
determined by the City of Kelowna Sign Bylaw of the day.

Schedule 'B' — Comprehensive Development Zones Revised March 16, 2015 CD3-2

34




FIGURE CD-3.1

SUMMIT pRive

Schedule 'B' — Comprehensive Development Zones

Revised March 16, 2015

CD3-3

35




REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: April 14, 2015 KEIOwna

RIM No. 1250-30

To: City Manager

From: Urban Planning, Community Planning & Real Estate (TY)

Application: Z15-0015 Owner: Jacob & Julie Cruise
Address: 2265 Wilkinson Street Applicant: Jacob Cruise
Subject: Rezoning Application

Existing OCP Designation: S2RES - Single/Two Unit Residential

Existing Zone: RU2 - Medium Lot Housing

Proposed Zone: RU2c - Medium Lot Housing with Carriage House

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Rezoning Application No Z15-0015 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 by
changing the zoning classification of Lot 2 District Lot 136 ODYD Plan KAP89721, located on 2265
Wilkinson Street, Kelowna, BC from the RU2 - Medium Lot Housing zone to the RU2c - Medium Lot
Housing with Carriage House zone, be considered by Council;

AND THAT the Zone Amending Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration;

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
requirements of the Development Engineering Branch being completed to their satisfaction.

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered in conjunction
with Council’s consideration of a Development Variance Permit for the subject property;

2.0 Purpose

To rezone the subject property from RU2-Medium Lot Housing zone to RU2c-Medium Lot Housing
with Carriage House.

3.0 Urban Planning

Urban Planning Staff supports the proposal to rezone the subject property. The applicant is
proposing to convert an existing accessory building to a carriage house dwelling. The applicant
will be working with City Staff to bring the accessory building to a standard required for a
carriage house as per the BC Building Code as well as the Zoning Bylaw No 8000. Kelowna’s
Official Community Plan supports the densification of neighbourhoods through appropriate infill
development and utilization of existing infrastructure. The subject parcel has a Future Land Use

36



715-0015 - Page 2

Designation of S2RES - Single/Two Unit Residential. Overall, the proposed rezoning fits with the
future land use designation of the OCP.

In fulfillment of Council Policy No. 367 respecting public consultation, the applicant undertook
neighbour consultation by individually contacting the neighbours. To date, Staff has not received

any feedback.

OCP Future Land Use Map:
2265 Wilkinson Street

Lol _—[
CE, I

S2RES -

WILKINSON ST

STILLINGFLEET RD

NELSON RD

UISACHAN PL

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

An existing one and a half storey detached two vehicle garage exists on the subject property.
This accessory building was constructed in 2014. The current property owner wishes to rezone to
facilitate renovations to the existing accessory structure to create a carriage house dwelling.

4.2 Project Description

The applicant is proposing to rezone the property from RU2 to RU2c in order to allow a dwelling
unit on the upper half storey of the one and a half storey detached garage. To facilitate the
conversion of the existing accessory building two variances will be required as existing conditions
on site do not conform to Zoning Bylaw No. 8000. These variances are for the maximum
allowable site coverage including hard surfaces and the side yard setback for a carriage house

from the south side yard.
The siting and overall exterior design of the building will remain unchanged. The existing

accessory structure met the current Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 side yard setback of 1.0 m at the
time of construction. In order for this accessory building to now accommodate a dwelling the

37



715-0015 - Page 3

applicant will be working with Building and Permitting to meet fire protection requirements of
the BC Building Code.

The required parking stall for the carriage house will be accommodated on a granular parking
pad. The applicant has indicated that private open space will be provided for the carriage house
on the existing hard surface concrete area. Separation from the main dwelling will be in the form
of raised planters and trellis work.

4.3 Site Context
The subject property is located on the east side of Wilkinson Street, between Guisachan Road
and McBride Road. This residential neighbourhood is a mix of RU1, RU2 and RU5 zones. The

property is currently zoned RU2, identified in Kelowna’s OCP as S2RES, and is within the
permanent growth boundary.

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North RU2 Residential
East RU1 Residential
South RU2 Residential
West RU2 Residential

Subject Property Map: 2265 Wilkinson Street

.- =

4 t A o
{\" l‘i T o -‘!'. !.

Xl
—‘—&\-hp'b-

- W s
o ——

-

38



215-0015 - Page 4

4.4 Site Photos

View of principal dwelling from Wilkinson Street

39



715-0015 - Page 5

4.5 Zoning Analysis Table

Zoning Analysis Table
CRITERIA RU2c ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Existing Lot/Subdivision Regulations
Minimum Lot Area 400 m* 568 m*
Minimum Lot Width 13.0m 13.7m
Minimum Lot Depth 30.0m 41.5m
Development Regulations

Maximum Site Coverage 40 % 32 %

Max1mgm Site Coverage 50 % 2% o
including hard surface
Maximum §1te coverage of 14% 13.5 %
Carriage House
7 ) . .
Maximum Size of Carriage House 90 m"& 75 % (.)f principal 73.3m? & 24%
dwelling
Maximum Height of Carriage 48m 45m

House

Carriage house is to be located

in the rear yard Located in the rear yard

Minimum Front Yard

Minimum Side Yard (north) 1.5m 4.1m
Minimum Side Yard (south) 1.5m 1.0m e
Minimum Rear Yard m 2.0m
Other Regulations
Minimum Parking Requirements 3 3
Minimum Private Open Space 30 m” each dwelling 70 m* Principal & 31 m* Carriage

O Indicates a requested variance to Maximum Site Coverage including hard surface

@® Indicates a requested variance to Minimum Side Yard setback (south)

5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)
Development Process

Compact Urban Form.' Develop a compact urban form that maximizes the use of existing
infrastructure and contributes to energy efficient settlement patterns. This will be done by
increasing densities (approximately 75 - 100 people and/or jobs located within a 400 metre
walking distance of transit stops is required to support the level of transit service) through
development, conversion, and re-development within Urban Centres (see Map 5.3) in particular
and existing areas as per the provisions of the Generalized Future Land Use Map 4.1.

Sensitive Infill. 2 Encourage new development or redevelopment in existing residential areas to be
sensitive to or reflect the character of the neighbourhood with respect to building design, height
and siting.

' City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.2.3 (Development Process Chapter).
2 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.22.6 (Development Process Chapter).

40



6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

715-0015 - Page 6

Technical Comments
Building & Permitting Department

Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any Building
Permits.

Operable bedroom windows required as per the 2012 edition of the British Columbia Building
Code (BCBC 12).

Provide the City of Kelowna Bulletin #88-02 (Secondary Suites Requirements in a single family
dwelling) for minimum requirements. The drawings submitted for Building Permit application
is to indicate the method of fire separation between the suite and the garage.

Range hood above the stove and the washroom to vent separately to the exterior of the
building. The size of the penetration for this duct thru a fire separation is restricted by BCBC
12, so provide size of ducts and fire separation details at time of Building Permit
Applications.

A fire rated exit stairwell is required from the suite to the exterior c/w fire rated doors that
open into the stairwell and a fire rating on the bottom of the stairs. Please provide these
details on the building permit drawing sets.

Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building Permit
applications.

Development Engineering Department
See attached Memorandum dated April 2, 2015

Fire Department

Requirements of section 9.10.19 Smoke Alarms of the BCBC 2012 are to be met.

If a fence is ever constructed between the dwellings a gate with a clear width of 1100mm is
required. Any gate is to open with out special knowledge.

Additional visible address is required from Wilkinson St.

7.0  Application Chronology
Date of Application Received: March 26, 2015
Date Public Consultation Completed: April 10, 2015

Report prepared by:

Tracey Yuzik, Planner

Reviewed by: I:l Lindsey Ganczar, Urban Planning Supervisor
Approved for Inclusion: Ryan Smith, Urban Planning Manager
Attachments:

Subject Property Map

Conceptual Site Plan

Elevations

Development Engineering Memorandum



Map Output Page 1 of 1

Z15-0015
DP15-0067

DVP15-0068

Subject Property

3 ’ 1 A 3264 ? B 2
R . 'RU6
)
9
) o
! 11 12 B CPRU 38: R 1
5 PL.45356 | 33051 | K524 it
& 10 11 12 13 14 % 0B R
2 RU1 g » 5 5. 25943
6 AN 11351
PL.20116 62043
11
6
o 2
5 AS RU6 5 26
R RU > 1 7| 2 29 30 31 32 33 34 | 35
B d 8 ~ PLAN 412499
o , N 7
H 4 © -
AN H 24
PL. PL. © a
L "’5‘:’ u Gl g NELSON PL
a } 88 =
= = [a)
4 Ei 6
3 , EPP44244 b 23 2 & s = =
5 5
D
A ]
b4

PL.31279

B

32304

GUISACHAN RD

2015-03-25

Map: 423 x 456 m -- Scale 1:2,500

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overvi... 2015/03/25



i»
1=

OT.MNWF.I: B :\w.._:b..w:f; NNp e v (I B .‘»v.aw,_ Ay T B e R B A It it e L = o s L S o o B T B ‘\, SV 8 | e e U S
. — R G- L e B T e S | i i I 5 Nt T T T
W N I Jupwdolepap|jo-jredisubio) iy L s — e s s~ S i ] e R I N T R r N A I I TV i
= w.vqp,mﬁ‘@.mrom |- - T R I I O O R : i 1L 1 L]
4._ . - - - - T i i
N
08 I A N N O U !
{
. M L . -
N R N N _
5
B B : N S N
2 L | F
S g
T - I 5 e == £
g
- B I I | o
#
- - A | ~ " = [T
- iy A & 1T T T i e U O L U N N A S S s S AV SO RO S O s S S [ (R =
L O B S e e 4 _,..\...gp\u-mﬂwgvé:.wé,,iﬁ.mri ]
B (- - - ] -{- — s e Bl S R Hl s ey )S,E»_m./ s
B U A . N PSSR, Se |- [ e I I I o\ | on s e B
— - B e R [ e s e s e Il I I i 1 T RN IR
AS S O A e | = e I A R At B A ﬁ//,o./;m.,i. ARG Pead o7 g u@
e ol (o D G e o 21 2 I I O 11 INEEEE N N N N ol e ——— -

&

\I
\
)
&
——}
o
Al
N

R Y 74 ) (s B R SO WL



44

Floo- IDHED 1265 Willdinon Sreet  (ovracl lnoes s
li 2 I Wa VIE %Y
eoldA sd volre = (05 Hel VL Gl r
§= Z“\ m? |
Hlhab
A3
=1
=
£ N = Pl i (&)
M ool T/5Hm? \& [ Fllpal | 02 S o
8
Bl a//,;. D bovle - 19 ) =
abads vl -\ el AN Flogt & ool 2
A LR e o 3
/\. LN 4 w1 %4 NE Lale O
s3Iy i Te
™)
3 " _ § = (o |
=
A /\. \\Ink./ [y e N z “9 90.\‘0 @
V- y DRIEAN % Sl 3
[& i y
o O 4=
-G / X L [~ &
s b
A 24 | nn =l
| Bed 9o b N il . ; =y
4.:/ ) Shhesell | I L Ard“:l»?_ "
b o = T L N Leiba
| (]
, NG 5
o : L o 5
: (65 \my.é a i ) o
g i Vs oL, | \ ) i o nm— ' r \
Wl .49 / :\J\ A Al ~ 094\3 f\n S Mcqﬂ x. X ‘@ S0
Qﬁj .Iuﬁ~\\ }\ 79777 PI3 P/ﬂ ',
Qrurie
VUE el Lhighdl, Tl sloptd oot pobnls |
SNy L1GE o, SE v Gonl 19 o LS m . T cbmtiadus
o LY <Yl i oo cledll ab el odiolie baall
\\ ﬁ
~< | =




ﬁlﬁ., e 02! /L,CQ?A Aw_y
SN, Qirst I50 -G
n9A>Mg: AR AR
\
=10
zﬁﬁzﬁ et elike L e | Wikl @il st (Gt m ~
i\ /7=c‘c xor ?&p Co ff AA,SV = f
WER
NUEY
Il o
Sm ~
_L.u m
=LY
(h |@
ISES
. KAIU. .lm
MW @D
-~ = O
L+ T
= ~_
v
Hbyse _j
wv
o/h % .L,»CA
VAT b 0, [ el
S e
ALY
[T

45

ryfineaninatect




—

CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: April 2, 2014

File No.: Z15-0015

To: Urban Planning (TY)

From: Development Engineering Manager

Subject: 2265 Wilkinson St RU2¢c

Development Engineering has the following comments and requirements associated with this
application to rezone from RU2 to RU2c.

1. Domestic Water and Fire Protection

Our records indicate this property is currently serviced with a 19mm-diameter water
service. . The service is-adequate for the proposed application.

2. Sanitary Sewer

Our records indicate that this property is serviced with a 100mm-diameter sanitary sewer
service complete with inspection chamber. The service is adequate for the proposed
application.

3. Development Permit and Site Related Issues

Direct the roof drains into on-site rock pits.

4, Electric Power and Telecommunication Services

It is the applicant’s responsibility to make a servicing application with the respective
electric power, telephone and cable transmission companies to arrange for service
upgrades to these services which would be at the applicant’s cost.

S

Steve%\/luen , P. Eng.

Develdpmerlt Engineering Manager

SS

46



REPORT TO COUNCIL

Date: April 27, 2015 Kelowna

RIM No. 1250-30

To: City Manager
From: Urban Planning, Community Planning & Real Estate (LK)
Application: Z15-0014 Owner: Caroline Kaltenhauser
. . . Weninger Construction &
Address: 1432 Mclnnes Avenue Applicant: Design Ltd.
Subject: Rezoning Application

Existing OCP Designation: MRL - Multiple Unit Residential

Existing Zone: RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing

Proposed Zone: RM1 - Four Dwelling Housing

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Rezoning Application No. Z15-0014 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 by
changing the zoning classification of Lot 3 District Lot 137 ODYD Plan 3756, located on 1432
Mclnnes Avenue, Kelowna, BC from RU6 - Two Dwellmg Housing zone to RM1 - Four Dwelling
Housing zone be considered by Council,

AND THAT the Zone Amending Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration,

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered in conjunction with
Council’s consideration of a Development Permit and Development Variance permit for the
subject property,

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
requirements of the Development Engineering Branch being completed to their satisfaction,

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to
approval of the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure.

2.0  Purpose

To rezone the subject parcel from RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing zone to RM1- Four Dewelling
Housing zone.

3.0 Urban Planning

Urban Planning Staff supports the proposed rezoning application to allow the construction of a
new four-plex on the subject property.

47



Z15-0014 - Page 2

The MRL - Multiple Unit Residential (Low Density) land use designation permits the proposed RM1-
Four Dwelling Housing zone. Currently the adjacent parcels contain single family and duplex
dwellings with multi-residential adjacent to the rear property line of the subject parcel. Other
multi-residential complexes exist within the immediate area. The proposed multi-residential use
is consistent with the Future Land Use designation policy for Sensitive Infill.

As for Council Policy No. 367 with respect to public consultation, the applicant has undertaken
neighbourhood consultation by individually contacting the adjacent neighbours and providing
application packages. No major issues were identified during the initial neighbourhood
consultation with the surrounding parcels.

4.0 Proposal

4.1 Project Description

Pre-application meetings with Urban Planning Staff prior to the formal application has led to a
design that works for the site. However the proposal requires two minor variances. The first
variance is for building height. The Zoning Bylaw states the maximum height is the lessor of 9.5m
or 2 ¥ stories. The proposal is 3 stories but has a maximum height of 8.68m, well below the 9.5m
maximum,

The second variance is for the parcel coverage. As the parcel does not have rear lane access,
careful design and planning is required to ensure that sufficient parking is accommodated on the
parcel. An additional paved area is therefore required at the north end of the site to allow the
adjacent stalls to have a turn-around area. This design ensures that the parking is not the
dominate feature of the development. The driveway is surfaced with ‘turf stone’, which allows
grass to grow while providing a hard surface driveway (example below). It is environmentaly
sensitive as it provides additional site drainage and is not a typical large paved area.

o,
The subject property has a Future Land Use designation of MRL - Multiple Unit Residential (Low
Density) in the Official Community Plan (OCP) and is currently zoned RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing.
The property is within both the Revitalization Development Permit Area and the Mill Creek Flood
Plain. The Flood Construction Level (FCL) is between 352 and 353 as indicated on the Mill Creek
Flood Plain Map.



4,2 Site Context

Z15-0014 - Page 3

The parcel is located on the north side of Mclnnes Avenue with Single Family Dwellings on both
sides and across the street. Multi-family residential development is located to the north.

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
Narth LUC 75-26 (R-5) Apartment Building
East RU6 Residential
South RU6 Residential
West RU6 Residential

Subject Property Ma

i

p: 1432 Mclnnes Avenue

~EX -
r?:’ i e £ :'.I:;':.- ]

19
7
|
i |t
Jertam) A
T e
4.3  Zoning Analysis Table
Zoning Analysis Table
CRITERIA RM1 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Existing Lot/Subdivision Regulations
Min.Lot Area 700 m* 720.83 m’
Min.Lot Width 20m 18.93 m
Min.Lot Depth 30m 38.10 m
Development Regulations
Max. Floor Area Ratio 0.6 .59
Max. Height (Lessor of) 9.5 m or 2 ¥ storeys 8.68 m and 3 stories @
Min. Front Yard 4.5m 457 m
Min. Side Yard (east) 2.5m 7.31m
Min. Side Yard (west) 2.5m 2.94m

49



715-0014 - Page 4

Min. Rear Yard 7.5m 7.5m
Max. Site Coverage 50% 55.43%
Other Regulations
1.5 stalls/2 bdrm dwelling
units (x4 units = 6 stalls req.)

Private Open Space 25 m” / unit +25 m* / unit provided
© Indicates a requested variance to the building height
@ Indicates a requested variance to the site coverage

Minimum Parking Requirements 6 stalls provided

5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)
Development Process

Compact Urban Form.'! Develop a compact urban form that maximizes the use of existing
infrastructure and contributes to energy efficient settlement patterns. This will be done by
increasing densities (approximately 75 - 100 people and/or jobs located within a 400 metre
walking distance of transit stops is required to support the level of transit service) through
development, conversion, and re-development within Urban Centres (see Map 5.3) in particular
and existing areas as per the provisions of the Generalized Future Land Use Map 4.1.

Sensitive Infill.> Encourage new development or redevelopment in existing residential areas to
be sensitive to or reflect the character of the neighbourhood with respect to building design,
height, and siting.

Water and Drainage® Minimize impervious surfaces through use of permeable materials and
techniques to improve absorption (e.g. gravel, pavers, grasscrete, grass field for overflow
parking, ‘country lanes’).

6.0 Technical Comments
6.1 Building & Permitting Department

1) Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any
Building Permits.

2) Operable bedroom windows required as per the 2012 edition of the British Columbia
Building Code (BCBC 12).

3) Supporting Exterior beams and columns may need to be rated based on the code analysis
which may affect the form and character. Structural Engineer will be required for non
vertical load paths at time of permit application.

4) Clearance between u/s stairs and exit paths & distance from stairs to doors to be
reviewed at time of building permit application.

5) Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building Permit
applications.

6.2  Development Engineering Department
See attached Memorandum dated March 30, 2015

¥ City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.2.3 (Development Process Chapter).
Z City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.22.6 (Development Process Chapter).
3 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 12.8.6 (Natural Environment DP Chapter).



715-0014 - Page 5

6.3  Fire Department

1) Requirements of section 9.10.19 Smoke Alarms of the BCBC 2012 are to be met.

2) As per Subdivision Bylaw 7900, ensure fire flows of 90 litres/sec are met for a four plex.

3) The four plex shall be addressed with one main address off of Mclnnes Ave with unit
numbers being assigned for each unit.

6.4  RCMP

1) With respect to landscape design, the applicant should be mindful of density and scale of
plant material to avoid creating opportunities for concealment.

7.0  Application Chronology

Date of Application Received: March 20,2015
Date Public Consultation Completed: April 8, 2015
Report prepared by:

Lydia Korolchuk, Planner

Reviewed by: |: Lindsey Ganczar, Urban Planning Supervisor
Reviewed by: l: Ryan Smith, Urban Planning Manager
Attachments:

Subject Property Map

Site Plan/Landscape Plan
Conceptual Elevations
Development Engineering Memo

51



Map Output Page 1 of 1

Z215-0014

Subject Property

] T

10 s |RUGB
QUTHERIAND AVE ﬁ%

PLAN|10011 8

P1

MELC S
U oT

3

&

<
TR

RM i

:
2 PL.3271 A

PLAN 10410

a/z 3 3271

‘A 1+ PL 8089

H14525 SPRINGFIELD

City of Kelowna - Accuracy an corr'ggness not guaranteed.

Map: 423 x 456 m -- Scale 1:2,500 2015-03-20

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

52

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overvi... 2015/03/20



—

CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: March 30, 2015

File No.: Z15-0014

To: Urban Planning Department (LK)

From: Development Engineering Manager

Subject: 1432 Mclnnes Ave RUB to RM1

The Development Engineering Department has the following comments and requirements
associated with this rezoning application. The road and utility upgrading requirements outlined in
this report will be a requirement of this development. The Development Engineering
Technologist for this project is Sergio Sartori

1. Domestic Water and Fire Protection

The subject property is currently serviced with a 19mm water service. The developer will
need to determine the domestic and fire protection requirements of this proposed
development. Only.one service will be permitted for this development. The applicant will
arrange for the disconnection of existing service and the installation of a new service.
The disconnection of the existing small diameter water services and the tie-in of a larger
new service can be provided by City forces at the developer’s expense. One metered
water service will supply the development. The applicant will be required to sign a Third
Party Work Order for the cost of the water service upgrades. For estimate inquiry’s
please contact Sergio Sartori, by email ssartori@kelowna.ca or phone, 250-469-8589.

2. Sanitary Sewer

Our records indicate that this property is currently serviced with a 100mm-diameter
sanitary sewer service. An inspection chamber (IC) complete with brooks box should be
installed on the service at the owner’s cost. Service upgrades can be provided by the
City at the applicant’s cost. The applicant will be required to sign a Third Party Work
Order for the cost of the service upgrade. For estimate inquiry’s please contact Sergio
Sartori, by email ssartori@kelowna.ca or phone, 250-469-8589. s

3. Road Improvements

Mclnnes Ave must be upgraded to an urban standard along the full frontage of this
proposed development, including curb and gutter, sidewalk, drainage system including
catch basins, manholes and pavement removal and replacement, street lighting and re-
location or adjustment of utility appurtenances if required to accommodate the upgrading
construction. A one-time cash payment in lieu of construction must be collected from the
applicant for future construction by the City. The cash-in-lieu amount is determined to be
$7,555.00 not including utility service cost

53




Z15-0014

Only the service upgrades must be completed at this time. The City wishes to defer the .
upgrades to Mclnnes Ave fronting this development. Therefore, cash-in-lieu of immediate
colqstruction is required and the City will initiate the work later, on its own construction
schedule.

Item Cost

Drainage $ 563.00
Curb &Gutter $1,893.00
Sidewalk $2,366.00
Street Lighting $ 639.00
Landscape Boulevard $ 355.00
Road Fillet $1,739.00
Total $7,555.00

Development Permit and Site Related Issues

Direct the roof drains into on-site rock pits or splash pads.

Electric Power and Telecommunication Services

It is the applicant's responsibility to make a servicing application with the respective
electric power, telephone and cable transmission companies to arrange for service
upgrades to these services which would be at the applicant’s cost.

u

\
Steve Muenz, R, Eng)

Development En ingé{ing Manager

SS

54




—
CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 31, 2015
File No.: DP15-0061
To: Urban Planning (LK)
From: Development Engineer Manager (SM)
Subject: 1432 Mclnnes Ave

The Development Engineering comments and requirements regarding this Development Permit
application are as follows:

1. General.

All the offsite infrastructure and services upgrades are addressed in the Rezoning
Engineering Report under file Z15-0014.

Steve Muenz, P. Eng
Development Engln ori Manager
SS

55




CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: March 31, 2015

File No.: DVP15-0062

To: Urban Planning (LK)

From: Development Engineering Manager (SM)

Subject: 1432 Mclnnes Ave

Development Engineering comments and requirements regarding this development
permit application are as follows:

This development variance permit application to vary the site coverage from 50% to
55.4% does not compromise any municipal services.

K

Steve Mué‘ﬁz P. g
Development Engi g Manager

SS

56




NOILONALENO?D A0 LON - ATNO (NOILYDITddY) " TVS0d0dd LNIWJOT3AIA

l WO et ~
:133HS ) - TR ; [Te)
g I/I
SLN Sl

IS e

S0-€0-A

alva

(vanTv)
AUNCIO? HEINLL ONIQIS INTWED WG

(inTv)
ANO102 HEINIA SNIGIG ANBHED Nkl

I

vanTv)
WUNOIO HEINIA ONIAIS LNIHED ABld

3NV SINNIN 2V}
VILNZAISTY LIND 3T1dLL 1NN

(167 YAUNTD)
AUNOTOD HEINIE NO-AFAYE WAINIWATY

FIAM IRDTEE

o
o ot

auvis g NALNAD B

©

QL0391 (05Z) >4 eue9-69L (052) PL
3E XIA 28 "SUmoR "YUoN pRoa BEToa

ING
H.E
OIYLSI0 ANV
AOT LOILSIO)
o7
i 717 1d|
GAV SINNPW Z6V1, $53YA0V
(ANOLS HYNNYAYS) N| 321§ 31vd 500714 HWNIG0d "STONV 1HD
HNOTO2 UANNIA INOLS IVENLYN mﬁ_ﬁmmw_ﬂm - . Ru.ﬂwwammmn.ﬁhﬂ ;
§ A 8 40 38

INGIOEN Lol U5
gﬂﬂagg

unTv) -
u_:o\_ooxn_z_._bz_napznznu:unt

FATTO




Z NOILDNALENOD A0 LON - AINO (NOILV2ITddY) " IVe0d0dd LNIFWJOTIAZIA

:133HS B ) - B ] -
=l NVYI1d IOTd 2116

‘TS

50-€0-A

:a1va

2)

o ["
2
aaMoTIV %09 (Y'bs T59¥)

| %b'bS : OLLV VIV W00 (a3uino Y'bs 997) (azaxinoay Y'bs 997) (azINoz y'bs ¢97)
2) ° (FONVIVA 336) aIMOTIV %05 (U'bs LbLy) Y8 €@ - FOVAS NIJO ALVAIRN ¥bs 00¥ - 30VAS NIHO VAR y'bs 095 - IDVAS N3O TUVAINd
= £ %@'L9 : SAYMBARA Wb 6L9 - TOVAS QuVA TLYARI Y'bs 00€ - IVAS QUVA JLVAR Ybs 00% - 20VLS AuVA TUVARA
m 3 ONIGNTONI 2OVAIA0D 3LIS S303A 091 8 FOVAVYS PLT SN S303d 001 7 A9VAYO LLT SN S3030 091 B JOVAYD VLT SNTd

@ aIMOTIV %0 (4'bs ¥EaT) V2 ONIAIT L4'DS LPTL 1810} VEUY ONIAIT L4 DS 9LO| 1810} v3aY ONIAIT ¥bs 55Z1 910}
o 3 %G9E : AOVAIAOD LIS dnesz dn 1sz dn gsz
2 3 "A4'96 bELL 2715 L0 NIV ELL NIYIW LEG NIYA ELL
7 3 :G3LON ‘'NMOQ 0LZ -d LINN ‘NMOA 051 -0%8 LINN ‘NMOQ ¥4Z -¥ LINN
¥ ®

Wz WorlC

AT gamu wvazo wowm ge s

4
,.4.‘ A4 Wﬂ

vauy sovio 2

AUy Govalo

aQuvA VAN | QUVA VAR | U QUVATIVAN

0] e

NV1d 1014 308
3NV SINNIOWN €91
VILNZOISY LIND 3TALION ...

|
¥3a10H0 @/F/é 2
LA NN

&//

%. Qo = ek T - . e

o B P I g B
_v_ D o+ ” RS o =T
‘ | d I Li /]
=~ = il N <

wid N
e ———

2\
EQ_
4
0
L
i
O
O
=0

UngH saUSE
TR

28 YRMOT
AV SENNIPH Zev)

00Z-8Z01 EN
P uBEeq P uopngsuo) BBuLaM

an -
=

weeq
Zi b 0T

9LO9-S3L (0ST) 24 Gbe9-59L (0ST) PL
SIE XIA 29 "SUTCIRY HON peoN BPnog

v

NOLLINIZ53d| A8 A3d| — FIVA[ON]
L NOISAZY

AY  SINNIOW

wzze

9 9T

ANAWIAYA

0903H VAR MAN

B A%

W W NN N N N A W (NN W 7 AP
R B ROEE B

58

FIL-Z9

web'al

7R A ATE S aVE AR A 236 A AT AV AVA U
R ERIRIRERCR IR IR IBIRIRILEL IR

(S

wzeo
S8ed

woLge

AL LTy MV\.\\\\% Z




£

+133HS

WO bmb/L

A0S

§0-€0-A

‘aLva

NV1d 30014 LNINISVE
NV SINNION 267}
IVLLNZISTY 1IN 314U

9L09-69L (057) 332 G49-69L (057) L
3 XIA OF BUTON "YON Pecl IEPnog
o

NOILONHLSNO2 04 LON - AXINO (NOILYDITddY) “IWS0d0ad LNIWJOTIAZA

Ok =L
| |
l.em‘b llllll L M..—W U N hn.& WOk HEeaL I @b Wi eb WEGL  LOm0L WClb Sk L9l 0
1 ! |
* | | | |
i | | |
" - o | | - - U
_ 1 T T P
| v. &
| C71 [ | TN | (N | 5 S -——— /5 y &
2 a 5 —a |2
< ]
" Wbbm0k X bnTh i —— W0b-0b X uLZL -
3 AT - ' V\ VIETH ) eI 3
! I 1 I I
| . o T
| s
| 5T 0L-0L X 94T 0L-0b X 9T T %
s - rae b X .9-0L £b % 301 Sovev2 8
0" X .9 Wt «f e W 4
b Soweivo Xanis Adf115 X T §
f ETLE F9velvo
=] s || oo 1 Maa— i v et =l 3
| | | il |
| I 1 Ul | -
L I Pl 1
et _ | _ 1 WP 0wl 9 LINA
o : 1 _W i Y u | sebxaenL
§ L sbx.cwt Ll ANLINT 9
| NN = e s =l SEEEEEE SO N | e = e - e &
i (] i " s P - P
- & g
L [ |
e E2S sy 2Ny .Jﬂn Ay LT W0OF @0




‘
¥ NOILDONALSNO?D 02 LON - AINO (NOILY211ddY) - IvSod0ad LNIWJAOT1IAZA
1133HS
LOebmbll WOk =il
3VIs _am _M MGG _m _H_m“—
S0-E0-A
SIvG T e 1.__.! OIT T
wrise
O W0 & S w00\ Obeb £& 9 ] P4 0L W0-0L B @& W80
w T W& aﬁ 05 05 A._l e B Tos ]
ey (0 e o e T S, a——
= — t
c g 3 \_._ v _ ’
9 L el e e BSSS a1 = VsV
5 m 3 ¥ GEL X0l L “ 2 ! Wbl X, 0mbL N
2. 2 Woouaze _ ﬁ ..mmv x ._...m_ Hog¥aza g
= g o _ Wooxaza
s 2 el @ T b X LTl ! il - _,
= Woodazg —1=
i s =] WV T O »
1 o § ¥ G
m =] i I
m -5 = m _ ot & FILTE m
2|33 -
o|zs 88 E :
& |2
2 3 -
m Wm =3 y [ NIHOLIN | 7]
bl . o bl
ez & || 1 1 D b X b |
= 1 | [ A A | b e e — [ || ONINlar 1~~~ T T
I I TONINIa I I o
e ” _ ﬁ : " _ | w 0-LL X Lol
| Lo Pl ¥b3 169 LINN || 0nb X8 o T oNIAn
. _ WL X.9-EL [ ONINIA ﬁ “ " ” ONINIa ” | A
_ e ONIAIM ] 3 i T il L "Ybs gLL-a LINN ¢
49 m % % | L3 X 0% | I ONIAIT " .02_\”1 I :
?.m ! YPSELL-Y LINN rZGOn_(m s L1 |
i I | | e -
=3 i “ ! & Cbxh | hﬂ_mw._.w_uwm : |
[ n o W0
M.wwm a1 _ | ANOvE | ) j |
mmmw mm_ ) L O e I Z-TN 5 s (A I E— e
M mﬂ mm i
Lm W. -A: 80 T Wil b8 FIL T b 0TL w0zl «0"b Wb Ol w370
mm E g
%




; NOILDNALENOD A0 LON - AINO (NOILYDIT1ddY) - IWSOd0¥d LNFWLOTEAZA
1133HS /Am
Wl o= Wi
VoS
§0-£0-A
= e]
0
(=)
m I n e | 1 e I ,J
B N : N T e - A\l
B s = - r e e [ T e T e e ey e T =y )
H® Eleifl AN ) N
sy ? S& e s SO N | P— T =/ ﬂF/,ﬁ e =l |
1 F LT uT ﬁ R ey H @e= == am_m@? ; zﬂ sassn [ =T &
: TR e m @ O { ! D ! s
K | |
=B | K=l | = K= |
unﬂu mm Ty e e e e e | R e e ]
ﬁm m {
=
M m x4 g Wbl oL Vs &6 € WLl Wbkl oy W5
m m ea
..Ma w0k = /L
g5 44 a3l o ————————————— 2 e
a8 m = 1 = | =] — = = |
i Wm , p— % =L | 0000[0000=[0000jnooof: :m CIE % —o000]0000] =] ononjoon]= E=2 ==
£ 4l , . - 000010000[-/0000/0000 | — |0000|000]= 0000/0000|= r
§F : i L B =] 8 [= =] === 8 [E= =] =25 5| 11 IS ==E][==s] S[==E][=EE] = —
- i T ] I I , =
s ” = =
m.[ V’r’ 1
e | il _
2.555&E~HH§|.\! I I T I ﬂ ﬂ :::_:E:::: ! T —-: % g
s’ -




9 NOILDNALSNOD d0- LON - ATNO (NOILYDITddY) “IWvS0d0ad LNIWLOT13IAZA N
13IHS 6
OnbmlL ) W0 = Bl

s NOTIVAT T avay

SO-E£0-A

3lva

5

=)
\&)

[}

A9 G3QIAQY¥S SONIMVYA

S NO TI D NS NO)

|
i

|
| ANOLSHVI 40102, .
| ONIGIG TOLNIA AUTHINGD VATV

AUHM-¥0T0) -
L4OS GRY VIZGV VAIH

SNOLLVAST doiixs || @)D mAEn

IV SINNIOIN 28V 1
TVLLNIAISIY LIND 34WINN ...

a
oH Sowr
MU,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

&

00Z-9201 #3un

28 YNMOTH

O
1
|
]
|
]
|

AV GINNPH TEYL

9L09-69L (05T) 4 §b99-69L (052) 1L
SIEXIA D8 PUTOR (O PRoY IF
P UBiSag § wopnasuog sebupaM
[

T

. i . L L : il ’
- = : {Im i T = g

]

:

!
=
|
ﬂ
LI

:
[[I=[T1=

| - -
1

|l

‘:_: I

TR [T [T T




REPORT TO COUNCIL

Date: April 27, 2015 Kelowna

RIM No. 1250-30

To: City Manager

From: Urban Planning, Community Planning & Real Estate (LK)

Application:  Z15-0011 Owner: Imre & Jennifer Csorba
Address: 1280 Hwy 33E Applicant: Imre & Jennifer Csorba
Subject: Rezoning Application

Existing OCP Designation: S2RES - Single / Two Unit Residential

Existing Zone: A1 - Agriculture 1

Proposed Zone: A1c - Agriculture 1 with Carriage House

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Rezoning Application No. Z15-0011 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 by
changing the zoning classification of Lot B Section 13 Township 26 ODYD Plan 25650, located on
1280 Highway 33 East, Kelowna, BC from A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to Afc - Agriculture 1 with
Carriage House zone, be considered by Council,

AND THAT the Zone Amending Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration,

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered in conjunction with
Council’s consideration of a Development Permit and Development Variance permit for the
subject property,

AND THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
requirements of the Development Engineering Branch being completed to their satisfaction,

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to
approval of the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure.

2.0  Purpose

To rezone the subject property from A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to Alc - Agriculture 1 with Carriage
House zone.

3.0 Urban Planning

Urban Planning staff supports the proposal to convert an existing accessory building to a carriage
house. The subject parcel has a Future Land Use designation of SZRES - Single / Two Unit
Residential, therefore the application to rezone the parcel to A1c is in compliance with the OCP.

63



Z15-0011 - Page 2

The OCP supports the densification of neighbourhoods through appropriate infill development and
utilization of existing infrastructure.

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

Building Permit #BP42077 approved the construction of the building in 2011. DP15-0078 is
currently under review for the form and character of the carriage house, while DVP15-0059
addresses the required three variances to the Zoning Bylaw.

The parcel has a downward slope from Bentien Road to the carriage house, and further slopes
down to the existing primary dwelling and Highway 33E. In 2009, the Ministry of Transportation
(MOT) contacted the homeowners and requested that the primary access to the parcel be
relocated from Highway 33E to Bentien Road to accommodate the future road widening. MOT
provided the new concrete pad for the future construction of the garage in 2011.

The accessory building was constructed with a second storey storage space, with the intention
that as funds became available, the space would be converted to a carriage house.

4.2 Project Description

The applicant is proposing to rezone the property from A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to Alc -
Agriculture 1 with Carriage house in order to allow a dwelling unit to be constructed in the upper
floor of the existing accessory building. Two parking stalls are provided on the main floor of the
carriage house with an additional stall located beside the carriage house.

The siting and overall exterior design of the building remains unchanged. Private open space is
provided on a balcony accessed by sliding doors on the north side of the dwelling unit and a
private at-grade patio located on the south side of the carriage house.

A variance for the building height is required, as the maximum height of a carriage house is 4.8m
and the accessory building was constructed at 5.75m. The maximum height of an accessory
building is 6.0m for an A1 zoned parcel.

Zoning Bylaw regulation 1.7.1 indicates that non-conforming agricultural lots less than 0.2 ha
which existed prior to August 10, 1976 will be developed with the provisions and regulations of
the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone. The parcel was subdivided in 1974 and therefore meets this
criteria. As such, the building was inadvertently constructed overheight as it was reviewed based
on the A1 - Agricultural zone regulations and not as RU1 - Large Lot housing.

The second variance is to vary the front yard setback. As this parcel is a double fronting lot, the
carriage house is to be sited the same as a single detached dwelling. This would require a setback
of 6.0m from the front property line. The carriage house is located 3.66m from the front
property line. Within the A1 - Agricultural Zone, an accessory building requires a minimum 3.0m
setback from the front property line and was sited to meet and exceed this requirement.

The last variance is to allow the upper storey floor area of the carriage house to be more than
75% of the carriage house footprint. The proposed area is 76.55% and is over the allowable area
by 0.95m2. The suite area was based on the footprint of the existing garage and would be
difficult to modify as the building already exists on site as an accessory building.

64



715-0011 - Page 3

4.3 Site Context

The subject property is a double fronting parcel located on the east side of Highway 33E and
west of Bentien Road. The subject parcel and adjacent parcels on the east side of Hwy 33E have
a Future Land Use designation of S2RES and are outside the Agricultural Land Reserve (ALR). The
parcels across Hwy 33E have a Future Land Use of REP and are within the Agricultural Land
Reserve (ALR).

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North A1 -Agriculture 1 Residential
East A1 -Agriculture 1 Residential
South RU1 - Large Lot housing Residential
RR2 - Rural Residential 2
West A1lc - Agriculture 1 with Carriage House Residential
A1 - Agriculture 1




715-0011 - Page 4

Subject Property Map: 1280 Hwy 33E
Green: indicates the ALR Area

1
i . B

View fron Bentien Rd

4.4  Zoning Analysis Table

D oy ap $ pyiewed as pe
CRITERIA RU1 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Existing Lot/Subdivision Regulations
Min. Lot Area 550 m* 2225 m’
Min, Lot Width 16.5 m 50 m
Min. Lot Depth 30m 45 m
Development Regulations
Max. Site Coverage 14% 2.78%
Max. Site coverage: accessory
buildings or structures, carriage 50% 19.77%
house and driveways
Max. Floor r.IIS‘rea of carriage 90m? 62m?
ouse
Maximum net floor area to total
net floor area of principal 75% 76.55% (+1.55%)®©
building
Setback from Principal Dwelling 3.0m ) 11.28m
Carriage House Regulations
Max. Height
(mid point 09; roof) 4.8m 5.75m (+0.95m)o
Min. Front Yard (to Bentien Rd) 6.0m 3.66 m (-2.34m) @
Min. Side Yard (south) 2.0m 3.66m
Other Regulations
Min. Parking Requirements 3 stalls 3 stalls
Min. Private Open Space 30m* 31m?

@ Indicates a requested variance to the building height.
@ Indicates a requested variance to the front yard setback.

© Indicates a requested variance to the second storey floor area.

66



715-0011 - Page 5

5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)

Development Process

Compact Urban Form.'! Develop a compact urban form that maximizes the use of existing
infrastructure and contributes to energy efficient settlement patterns. This will be done by
increasing densities (approximately 75 - 100 people and/or jobs located within a 400 metre
walking distance of transit stops is required to support the level of transit service) through
development, conversion, and re-development within Urban Centres (see Map 5.3) in particular
and existing areas as per the provisions of the Generalized Future Land Use Map 4.1.

Sensitive Infill.2 Encourage new development or redevelopment in existing residential areas to
be sensitive to or reflect the character of the neighborhood with respect to building design,
height and siting.

6.0 Technical Comments

6.1 Development Engineering Department
1) Refer to attached memorandum dated April 7, 2015

6.2 Fire Department
1) Requirements of section 9.10.19 Smoke Alarms of the BCBC 2012 are to be met.

2) If a fence is ever constructed between the dwellings a gate with a clear width of 1100mm
is required.

3) Any gate is to open without special knowledge. Additional visible address is required from
Clifton Rd.

4) Additional visible address is required from Highway 33 E.

7.0  Application Chronology

Date of Application Received: March 10, 2015
Date Public Consultation Completed: April 2, 2015

Report prepared by:

Lydia Korolchuk, Planner

! City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.2.3 (Development Process Chapter).
2 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.22.6 (Development Process Chapter).

67



715-0011 - Page 6

Reviewed by: :l Lindsey Ganczar, Urban Planning Supervisor
Reviewed by: :I Ryan Smith, Urban Planning Manager
Attachments:

Site Plan

Conceptual Elevations

Landscape Plan

Floor Plan

Development Engineering Memorandum

68



Map Output Page 1 of 1

Application /S_

Z15-0011

DVP15-0059

——— - :
Subject Property |_£ I N__(J—‘ﬂ
PLAN | 33567 / ’
B

’ 6 A1C

B

PLAN 11265

f = RR2
PLAN 54818 2 A1 C

WIS B

PLAN 22851

PL.54818

A

PLAN 31164

A
City of\Kelowna —Accugcy»an@ness not guaranteed.

Map: 423 x 456 m -- Scale 1:2,500

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

2015-03-18]

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overvi... 2015/03/18



CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 7, 2015
File No.: Z15-0011
To: Urban Planning (LK)
From: Development Engineer Manager (SM)
Subject: 1280 Hwy 33 E. — Lot B, Plan 25650, Sec. 13, Twp. 26, ODYD

The Development Engineering comments and requirements regarding this application to rezone
from A1 to A1c (carriage) are as follows:

These are Development Engineering comments and they may be subject to the MOTI
requirements
1. Subdivision

Provide easements as required

2. Domestic water and fire protection.

This development is within the service area of the Black Mountain Irrigation District
(BMID). Al the fees and charges are to be paid directly to BMID.

3. Sanitary Sewer.

The subject property is serviced by the Municipal Wastewater collection system, this
application does not trigger any charges or upgrades.

)

\
Steve Muenz, P.Eng. “
Development Engineering Managder

<m

B2

70




[z vnuaaama A= an e ‘'8 YNMOT
1SV €8 AVMHOIH 0821
Nv1d 3LIS ‘\\\\\\

EASEMENT

Cosrl) W 12wy

3 €8 AMMH

865

-

3SNOH ONUSIA

&

(9.191) W ¥

SLHON Lod HORALE

(1L

SWOHZOVIMMYD _

ONIMYVA

ONDIYVA

(.86 xoudde) symanua

ONDIEVA

‘QY N3LLN38

(,8,891) ‘N €IS

1334 3WVNDS 90£'4T

(8.6¥1) "It 99'G¥

N3ILN38

71



%ﬁ:é.xl - '8 YNMOTIN
LSV3 £ AVMHOIH 0821

NY1d 31IS

(9,181 W ¥TEY \I\\I\l\\

3 € AMH

1334 34VN0S 90£%Z

) 3SNOH 9NLSIX3

EASEMENT

oo

R T DS

2 Sorn,

8
—
% O
5 A 3 /
z il @
[ a .
= -
SWOH IOVINUYD g1z ONINAYd TIAVHO  AVMINNG /
g
3 — by
8 14O 104 HONALXD _—
2., o o) [e) (o]
R T TIAVEO  ONDRVd . '
ERER: g :
. [ Wty N S 5 2 : 3
S P k-
o 5 N3ILN3g

72

6¥1) "N 99°GY

(s,




\ 910Z'PT AVYNNE3E AUVT

= 3OS

ise3 gg >M%£m_mmwww (4 O = ..?
vaY0So NI
9-£ O-.L 0L 0= 8- \
. 0X 0404 0% 0.4X0F -
2T e — ey [y S _|1_|||_|Ii, n
[T I - | T
~ | \ [ip] 1 N rnL
“0 = m Wooda3ag k B _~ m
o _ ) B
m- 1=
1380710 :
_ INOOYH ONIAIT
] | X034 no
? 1 T ]
Icgr j : ‘ Jj _ d3y3n0o IOH
& L[] w o J ’
ol NIHOLI : <
o === 12
T ..,_..m rm \ EEL! am g &7 o e
. ™~ H. .JW — — 1! woouHlve . ; - A -
e[ % T Y =i o
_l- — S N —
— 0X  “X0¥ — _. 0X EX0¥ _\
o-g' 0=t v o~z ' 0~z Vg
\_ -0—-.82 /

73




—

0I0Z ‘97 BB AT 8 = /s TV
O ADEOPRINRKLRG (ouR  GEEG~Z9B-0ST SUOHBR)

Q134NN AYYYD A NMYHQ/Q3N9ISIA

T30 3w
1102/81/L0 NOLLGQY X03Q
39Y4Y9 VENOSO U

3L s hrE

.:,m.\,m 2w 48

y7p )°

9 ﬁbs\,_\&ﬁ

IS

VoyIPPY wgg_\w vy

NI SYID HOM ¥

9/0 AT IV SISSOL

SI1S0d 9)
N0 SO1T-2-
0% 0,258

i
i
) ) mm 28
|

YRV 30V801S
Q3HSINLNA

AN

[ [

o-r T ome \.9—.:

«0-82

T

l o 8108 L
=L

o~ :]
§

TIATT d3ddn

S/
3d0TS ONY OO NN NYHL

W01 .2 K30 3D w3

«0—61
- gdm 204
I = g e
R g b8 =T “nﬂn !
i SN -
ﬂluﬁb a_.ml||w| [~ _|

_ —l 200Q PaAD 06 X J081 I._
~

_L

RASATE

ST H00Y NG _

1405 29 #
D) |
M

O S,00F
P

o .9.1!0.'
=

JE/ERRERLSR)

74



ﬂ 0MZ '8 AEEHGIR YD 04 = /) s , 20 ¢ 3 —~
PUTRIOPRITGU Jowe  G56-795-052 oudelo} LL0Z "6} TddY  SNOISIAFY NY1d

= -
QT34NIN AUV AE NMY¥O/Q3N9ISIA 3OVYO YEH0SO FuNI

) —— )(

L

SKoL-8l
H

[ ] e

1340 Buproly Jawo Bugeol  es0 Busoyl

90 Buol praT—

mH% STIONIHS LTHdSY STIONHS LTHSY —1

L e} 04
= == —~ =

p—— . -ﬁ NOILYATT3 INOYA
NOILYATT3 1477 NOILYAT et oep  moymou il

1401 .2 %030 D WA=

L
NIV SS9 HOM Z# «O-61 i

=5 QY08 MY BXT
SONUOOS EXTORZE NO—
0/0 YT SISSNHL CREENONG

S150d “ONCO BX8
NO S150d 9%3—

) _Iﬁ — emra |
il

,

_

_

_

_

0—,
Z-&
—_
s
%
13
!
2

=&
W0 ¥

SUINNOT NIIMIE SMd & NOVD ONY INOW Y04 SassnuL

B

g

SISSMUL YOU  CEREENIONE

YYa-3 NN G130 SHO¥ T HUK

=]
%
{l
|
0-,t
OX_0.4X0¥
SSOUL WD
SSOML RO
l 0X 9.Ix0¥ l
o=t
o,
o

o
T
[2]
o
g&‘:
2
=4
e }

T HYINVYO GRLOYAWOD 3
A10d i 9 I

8Y1S 2U3UIN0D ¥ @

X

T
S3 HOOTd @33N} b TIVA ONINY3E LNOddNS OL
= o ] S3SSNYL ¥001d AREINING

WOOH | MO0 INWD /

9/0 .8} SOMS ¥XC = R
'SNOLLNY HOREINI M =

0-L 'I

0=l
0-827
092

14 °0S 2/9
JOVYO

Ho- 11
-
S =
(2]
N
M
0

g
7

B
‘IL -

K

0-.L
0X_040F
SSONL 30819
ST WY
l 0X 9.4X0¥ l
0=

s
S
B
2
B
o
g
oHo-g
B
L

l

-BINN 9X2-2

o a0 1
NOLLYInSNI 94 ovY 4 W00 NI

8 I S
ONNBD SSTAL 04D 1. I g el ]
SVEY 43MI00 v — 1 ;
0/0 ¥2 S3SSNUL QRTINIONI - i = -
SAMa-H HUM 850 .8/S 9= 9=

— NOILO3S
\. 1337 Y3ddn TINT I9VO

o
1

L

75




	Agenda
	3.1 TA15-0002 Hwy 33 E 700 - Cafe.pdf
	3.1 TA15-0002 ATTACHMENT A Hwy 33 E 700.pdf
	3.1 TA15-0002 Schedule B - ALC Resolution 101 2014.pdf
	3.1 TA15-0002 Attachments extra.pdf
	3.2 Z14-0010 773 Glenmore Road Report.pdf
	3.2 Map A.pdf
	3.2 Map B.pdf
	3.2 Glenmore Rd 773 Attachments Z14-0010.docx.pdf
	3.3 Wilkinson St 2265 Report Z15-0015.pdf
	3.3 Wilkinson St 2265 Attachments Z15-0015.pdf
	3.4 1432 McInnes Avenue, Z14-0014.pdf
	3.4 McInnes Ave 1432 Attachments Z15-0014.pdf
	3.5 1280 Highway 33 East, Z15-0011.pdf
	3.5 Hwy 33 E 1280 Attachments Z15-0011.pdf

